

November 1, 2022

CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Spalding called to order the New Albany City Council Meeting of November 1, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the New Albany Village Hall, 99 West Main Street, New Albany, Ohio. Staff attending were City Manager Joseph Stefanov, Law Director Benjamin Albrecht, Finance Director Bethany Staats, Deputy Finance Director Drew Turner, Administrative Services Director Adrienne Joly, Police Chief Greg Jones, Engineering Manager Ryan Ohly, Planning Manager Steve Mayer, Public Service Director Mike Barker, Clerk of Council Jennifer Mason, and Deputy Clerk of Council Christina Madriguera.

Mayor Spalding led the assemblage in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL:

The following Mayor/Council Members answered Roll Call:

Mayor Sloan Spalding	P
CM Marlene Brisk	P
CM Michael Durik	P
CM Chip Fellows	P
CM Kasey Kist	P
CM Matt Shull	P
CM Andrea Wiltrout	P

ACTION ON MINUTES:

Council adopted the October 18, 2022 regular meeting minutes by consensus.

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA:

At staff's request, Mayor Spalding moved to amend the agenda to include an executive session pursuant to New Albany Charter section 4.03(B). Council Member Shull seconded and council voted with 7 yes votes to amend the agenda to add the executive session for economic development.

HEARING OF VISITORS:

<u>Proclamation - Fry Out Cancer</u> – Mayor Spalding asked and Matt Freedman, Fry Out Cancer Chief Frying Officer, answered that the program had been going for 9 years. A short video was played featuring Fry Out Cancer staff and volunteers. Mayor Spalding read the proclamation aloud. Mr. Freedman introduced Lisa, Ainsley, Jorie, and Harley Freedman. He described the progression of the charity from starting in their backyard to expanding to 13 fryers. He talked about the community effort needed to make it happen. He encouraged people to get involved and order a turkey.

<u>Proclamation – National Veterans Small Business Week</u> – Mayor Spalding read the proclamation aloud. Everett Woodell, Jr., U.S. Small Business Administration District Director, stated that 9% of small businesses in the United States were owned by veterans or service-connected veterans, equaling over \$1 trillion in annual receipts. In Ohio, 58,000 of small businesses were owned by veterans. Mr. Woodell introduced and acknowledged the extensive work of, Patsy Welsh, U.S. SBA Public Affairs Specialist.



November 1, 2022

Council Member Kist asked and Mr. Woodell responded that he would provide the names of some veteranowned businesses in New Albany. Mr. Woodell anticipated, with the arrival of Intel, a lot of small businesses would follow in New Albany, particularly in hi-tech. He talked about the services that the SBA could offer to veterans and non-veterans thinking about starting or developing a small business.

<u>Plain Township Update</u> – Township Trustees Ferguson, Mollard, and Collins attended and Trustee Ferguson presented the <u>attached</u> slides. Chief Rupp also addressed council. Trustee Ferguson said they planned to present to council about twice per year. He thanked Council Member Durik for attending township meetings and keeping the township informed on city matters.

Trustee Ferguson talked about the pool season statistics, changing pool management companies, and restoring swimming lessons. Pool revenues exceeded expenditures, not including debt payments. The township had beautification and infrastructure plans for Maplewood cemetery, including landscaping, prayer gardens, and a columbarium. Trustee Ferguson described an opportunity to partner with the local boy scouts on Wreaths Across America which raised money and placed wreaths on veterans' headstones during the holidays. At Maplewood, veterans represented 15% of burials.

Residents had expressed concerns about the SR 605 and Walnut Street intersection. The township was working with the Franklin County Engineer's office and planning improvements. The township was working with OPWC on a grant to address stormwater and flooding on Clouse Road. The new roundabout at Babbitt and Morse Roads was good for the township. Yhey were also interested in the Bevelheimer Road south leisure trail connection.

Council Member Fellows asked and Trustee Collins replied that the township was exploring further development of Bevelheimer Road south of Walnut Road with New Albany. There was no dedicated right-of-way, but there may be enough highway easement to improve that section. City Manager Stefanov added that the new subdivision would be improving their side of the right-of-way.

Trustee Ferguson recognized Chief Communications and Marketing Officer Scott McAfee and Public Information Officer Josh Poland for their collaboration on township safety matters.

Trustee Ferguson stated the first fire department Open House in 2 years was a success. He thanked Kroger, the city, and the New Albany Community Foundation for their support. The township was developing a strategic plan to assess and project fire department needs. They were looking at mutual aid and many other factors. They were midway thru the process and, once completed, would share it with the community and city.

Trustee Ferguson presented on senior living facility emergency run trends. There was a significant need and response to calls for EMS runs. The volume was increasing. This data excluded 55+ condo communities, but there were a lot of runs there, also. The township provided a lot of mutual aid to the City of Columbus, Jersey Township, and Mifflin Township. Because of mutual aid agreements, the township was looking at whether they needed another firehouse to support the growth in the annexation areas. The City of Columbus was building another station, so Plaint Township runs to that area should come down.



November 1, 2022

Fire departments could borrow equipment. Given the growth of New Albany, it was going to take collaborative approach and cohesive plan to serve the city.

Trustee Ferguson recognized Chief Rupp who would be retiring in the first quarter of 2023 after 49 years of service. Those in council chambers applauded the chief.

Trustee Ferguson encouraged questions which the township would happy to answer. Mayor Spalding described how the dialog between the city and township had blossomed over the years. The community was thankful to have township fire and EMS support. Council and Chief Rupp discussed the circumstances of mutual aid with Violet Township and automatic aid with other jurisdictions. Chief Rupp described fire departments as labor intensive – the recommendation was 18 firefighters on the scene for a 2,000 square foot house and a minimum of 5 paramedics for a cardiac arrest. The township's strategic plan was about trying to project needed manpower for the future.

Council Member Brisk asked and Chief Rupp stated that automatic aid was based on major mileage between station locations. They were working on a more sophisticated measure which calculated the mileage from the vehicle, not the station.

Mayor Spalding commented and Chief Rupp replied that he started as a firefighter at age 21 in 1973. He praised the growth of the station and the high quality of the fire fighters. He would be sad to depart.

Council Member Durik noted that growth was a critical factor in the fire department's strategic plan. A fire truck took 2 years to deliver. Planning the direction and timing were critical to being ahead of the curve.

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS:

PLANNING COMMISSION: Council Member Shull reported that the Hamlet at Sugar Run rezoning presentation would be taking place the following Monday at 7 pm. Council members requested electronic and paper packets for that meeting.

PARKS AND TRAILS ADVISORY BOARD: No meeting.

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD: No meeting.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: Council Member Wiltrout reported that the BZA approved a variance with conditions for a swimming pool on Head of Pond Drive. There was a lot of collaboration between the homeowner and the board. The homeowner agreed to move pool to reduce the requested setback. Neighbors supported the project.

SUSTAINABILITY ADVISORY BOARD: No meeting.

IDEA IMPLEMENTATION PANEL: No meeting.

CEMETERY RESTORATION ADVISORY BOARD: No meeting.



November 1, 2022

PUBLIC RECORDS COMMISSION: No meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION:

NONE

SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCES:

NONE

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES:

ORDINANCE O-32-2022

AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT THE EXPEDITED TYPE 1 ANNEXATION OF 18.14+/- ACRES FROM JERSEY TOWNSHIP, LICKING COUNTY TO THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY

City Manager Joseph Stefanov stated the subject property was being annexed via the Expedited Type 1 procedure. The annexation petition was approved by the Licking County Commissioners on August 9, 2022. The relevant annexation agreement was approved by the township and city in 2015. The applicable Road Maintenance Agreement was expanded in 2021 and covered this area. The 60-day waiting period had lapsed and council could take action.

Council Member Fellows asked and City Manager Stefanov confirmed that the USA Kennel Club was on this property and would continue on the site. Clover Valley Road would be extended to the south for access. Further related legislation was pending on this agenda.

Mayor Spalding set the ordinance for second reading at the November 15, 2022 regular council meeting.

ORDINANCE O-34-2022

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY BY AMENDING THE ZONING MAP TO REZONE 18.3+/- ACRES OF LAND LOCATED AT 12525 JUG STREET ROAD, FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) AND LIMITED GENERAL EMPLOYEMENT (L-GE) TO INFILL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (I-PUD) FOR AN AREA TO BE KNOWN AS THE "CLOVER VALLEY ZONING DISTRICT" AS REQUESTED BY MBJ HOLDINGS LLC, C/O AARON UNDERHILL

Planning Manager Steve Mayer stated this rezoning encompassed the same location as O-32-2022 plus a small adjacent piece of land to the east. The area would be rezoned to Planned Unit Development (PUD) which allowed for flexibility in development regulations and uses. The applicant was requesting a mixture of animal boarding and typical business park uses. There would be 3 subareas. Kennel Club USA would be in subarea b. The zoning in that subarea allowed for dog boarding and other agricultural uses. It provided additional setback requirements, but otherwise would follow the general agricultural district standards. Subareas a and c would follow the same standard uses as the surrounding limited general employment (L-GE) uses to west, east, and south, matching architectural standards, building height, and setback and rooftop screening requirements. Subarea c contained a clause allowing for the extension of Clover Valley Road. This



November 1, 2022

was where the small addition of property was made to allow for consistent use along the Clover Valley frontage. This proposal matched the Engage New Albany strategic plan. The Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 2022 meeting.

Council Member Fellows asked and Manager Mayer confirmed that the Clover Valley extension would be a 3-lane road with a turning lane. There was no median in the middle.

Council Member Shull asked and Manager Mayer responded that subarea a currently did not have access to Clover Valley, but it was the intent of the property owner to combine with an adjacent parcel to have frontage. The zoning text required that development in this area connect to Clover Valley Road to minimize curb cuts along Jug and Mink Streets.

Mayor Spalding set the ordinance for second reading at the November 15, 2022 council meeting.

ORDINANCE 0-35-2022

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO TO PROVIDE AMENDMENTS TO GENERAL OFFENSES NEW ALBANY CITY CODE SECTIONS 549.10, 549.11, 549.04, 549.02, 545.03, 517.08, 513.01; TO PROVIDE FOR PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

Law Director Albrecht stated this extensive legislation would amend certain New Albany codified ordinances. The changes would reflect amendments made by the state legislature to the Ohio Revised Code since the last updates in November of 2020. The updates were put together periodically by Municode, the city's codifier. Law Director Albrecht reviewed highlights of some of the changes including amendments to conceal carry provisions, modifications to penalties for stealing temporary tags or licenses, clarifications regarding who could hold a charitable raffle or bingo event, and clarifications and additions to definitions of hashish and delta-9 tetrahydrocannabinol as harmful intoxicants.

Council Member Fellows asked and Chief Jones replied that he didn't anticipate an impact on the police department's operations. They were always training and adjusting new laws and best practices. Under the old concealed carry provisions, the police department had not seen many issues. He was not aware of many state-wide issues when the change happened. New Albany's issues with guns weren't tied to those provisions.

Council Member Kist asked and Law Director Albrecht answered, if New Albany didn't change its code to match the Ohio Revised Code (ORC), the amount of risk the city took would depend on the provision. For example, with some fire arms provisions, the ORC restricted a municipality's ability to have a different law than the state. A big reason to make the code adjustments was for consistency. If the city didn't mirror the ORC, it made it more difficult for police to enforce the laws.



November 1, 2022

Mayor Spalding set the ordinance for second reading at the November 15, 2022 regular council meeting.

ORDINANCE 0-36-2022

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF NEW ALBANY, OHIO TO PROVIDE AMENDMENTS TO TRAFFIC NEW ALBANY CITY CODE SECTIONS 331.37, 373.03, 331.29, 331.33, 331.15, 331.30, 371.07, 303.06, 331.27, 373.04, 331.24, 331.23, 331.12, 333.05, 331.31, 333.12, 331.07, 331.26, 373.05, 333.031, 331.13, 331.14, 331.16, 331.17, 331.18, 331.19, 331.20, 331.22, 331.43, 333.03, 333.04, 335.02, 335.04, 335.072, 335.09, 337.16, 339.07, 371.01, 373.10; TO PROVIDE FOR PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

Law Director Albrecht stated, similar to O-35-2022, the State of Ohio had made changes in traffic code since the last update. Law Director Albrecht reviewed some highlights, including statutes that added a penalty for an offense while distracted, updates to where electrical bicycles could be ridden, additional provisions for giving space to waste collection vehicles, and definitions for earphones and earplugs and prohibitions to wearing them in both ears in certain circumstances.

Council Member Fellows asked and Law Director Albrecht responded that the state included electric bicycles and talked about whether the electric motor was engaged or not, but did not compare them to other vehicles like mopeds. Mayor Spalding asked and Law Director Albrecht confirmed that scooters and hoverboards would not fall within the definition of bicycle or electric bicycle.

Mayor Spalding set the ordinance for second reading at the November 15, 2022 regular council meeting.

ORDINANCE O-37-2022

AN ORDINANCE TO DECLARE THE IMPROVEMENT TO CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY TO BE A PUBLIC PURPOSE, EXEMPT 100% OF THAT IMPROVEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXATION, REQUIRE THE OWNERS OF THOSE PARCELS TO MAKE SERVICE PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES, PROVIDE FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE APPLICABLE PORTION OF THOSE SERVICE PAYMENTS TO THE JOHNSTOWN-MONROE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICTAND THE CAREER AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION CENTERS OF LICKING COUNTY, ESTABLISH A MUNICIPAL PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT TAX INCREMENT EQUIVALENT FUND FOR THE DEPOSIT OF THE REMAINDER OF THOSE SERVICE PAYMENTS, SPECIFY THE PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS THAT DIRECTLY BENEFIT THOSE PARCELS, AND APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF ONE OR MORE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AGREEMENTS

Development Director Jennifer Chrysler stated this legislation included the Beech Road and US 62 district, including a small parcel which was rezoned earlier in the agenda. This ordinance amended the Oak Grove II Tax Increment Financing District (TIF) to include approximately 527.31 acres recently annexed and rezoned. The consolidated acreage included about 20 parcels. The TIF district did not negatively impact the Johnstown-Monroe Local School District or the Career Technology Education Centers of Licking County.



November 1, 2022

New Albany had entered into supplement agreements with Jersey Township regarding the funding of fire and EMS services.

Mayor Spalding set the ordinance for second reading at the November 15, 2022 regular council meeting.

ORDINANCE 0-38-2022

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE FINAL PLAT AND ACCEPT RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION FOR CLOVER VALLEY ROAD EXTENSION AS REQUESTED BY THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY

Planning Manager Steve Mayer stated this legislation addressed same property as in O-32-2022. The right-of-way was for the extension of Clover Valley Road from Jug Street down to Mink Street. This dedication was recommended as a future connection in the Engage New Albany strategic plan. The plat dedicated 80 feet of right-of-way. There were currently 25-foot utility easements on each side, recorded in a separate instrument. This totaled 130 feet of street and utility improvement area, exceeding the strategic plan's recommendations. The Planning Commission recommend approval approximately 2 months prior.

Mayor Spalding asked and Manager Mayer replied that zoning text required the kennel property to connect with the Clover Valley extension. Council Member Fellows asked and Engineering Manager Ryan Ohly answered that he believed the existing pond would be relocated. A vehicle exiting the kennel property would be able to turn north.

Mayor Spalding set the ordinance for second reading at the November 15, 2022 regular council meeting.

READING AND PUBLIC HEARING OF RESOLUTIONS:

RESOLUTION R-36-2022

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANGER TO ENTER INTO A COOPERATIVE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE BOARD OF LICKING COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THE BOARD OF JERSEY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES, AND THE BOARD OF MONROE TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES FOR STREET AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND ANNEXATION OF PORTIONS OF MINK STREET, CLOVER VALLEY ROAD, AND GREEN CHAPEL ROAD

Development Director Jennifer Chrysler stated that these improvements would be part of phase 1 of the road infrastructure projects that were funded to support the first phase of Intel. The jurisdictional boundaries of these roads varied between 4 public entities. In some cases, the city was trying to track down documentation as to whether and where right-of-way existed at all. This agreement authorized the city manager to work cooperatively with Licking County, Monroe Township, and Jersey Township to facilitate improvements of the road and further memorialized existing road maintenance commitments, putting them all in one place.



November 1, 2022

Mayor Spalding opened the Public Hearing. Hearing no comments or questions from the public, he closed the Public Hearing.

Council Member Kist moved to adopt the resolution. Council Member Durik seconded and council voted with 7 yes votes to approve Resolution R-36-2022.

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

- A. Safety Committee: No report.
- B. Public Utilities: No report.
- C. Service and Public Facilities Committee: No report.
- D. Planning and Economic Development Committee: No report.
- E. Administration Committee: No report.
- F. Grants and Non-Profit Funding: No report.

REPORTS OF REPRESENTATIVES:

- A. Council Representative to MORPC: No meeting.
- B. Council Representative to Joint Parks and Recreation: No meeting.
- C. Council Representative to New Albany Plain Local Schools: Council Member Kist reported that the NAPLS Girls Golf placed 3rd in the state after tight competition. Golfer Mia Hammond achieved 4th place individually. Council Member Kist reminded council that Issue 4 supporting the schools was on November ballot. 2 mils were rolling off and the school was asking for a 1.7 mils replacement, resulting in a net decrease in taxes. It was important to have community support.
- D. Council Representative to Plain Township: Council Member Durik stated he had no additional report to what was already presented.

REPORTS OF CITY OFFICIALS:

A. Mayor: Mayor Spalding thanked the public service and police departments for a great Trick or Treat evening. The weather held up and it was a nice night.



November 1, 2022

- B. Clerk of Council: Clerk Mason polled council about New Albany Links Golf Course/KSM Columbus II's request for liquor permits. Council indicated they did not need a hearing. She further reminded council about the November 10 at 9 am budget and capital projects workshop being held in the public service department's training room.
- C. Finance Director: Director Staats referred to the 2023 Annual Budget Program binder which she distributed to council members along with the associated ordinance. The first reading of the ordinance would be on November 15. She would be adding a few sections to the back of the binder, including appendices and debt information. Those would go into council's mailboxes at the end the week. She encouraged council to reach out with questions.

Director Staats handed out the September finance report. General Fund revenues exceeded the budget. The city's income tax receipts remained steady. Expenses were increasing, which was expected with the increases in personnel. The detail of the income tax breakdown showed consistent numbers compared with last year. Expenditures were at 54% of what was budgeted. Director Staats reviewed the encumbrance column in the fund balances showing the city had numerous active project open purchase orders spread out through various city funds. The city's investments were looking better than in 2021.

D. City Manager: No report.

E. City Attorney: No report.

POLL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

NONE

POLL FOR COUNCIL COMMENT:

Council Member Fellows expressed excitement at the lack of above-ground utility wires and poles in front of Village Hall. It significantly improved the aesthetics.

Council Member Durik expressed interested in participating in the veterans' wreath program at Maplewood Cemetery that the township presented. He wanted to identify a number of wreaths that the city could fund. Council and staff discussed the wreaths being placed on November 17. Council members agreed to support the program. Council Member Durik would gather more information at the upcoming township meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mayor Spalding moved that council go into executive session pursuant to Ohio Revised Code 121.22(G)(1) for discussions regarding appointment of a public official and employment of a public employee, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code 121.22(G)(2) to consider the purchase of property for public purposes, if premature disclosure of information would give an unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person whose personal, private interest is adverse to the general public interest, and pursuant to Ohio Revised Code 121.22(G)(3) for conferences with an attorney for the public body concerning disputes involving the public body that are the subject of pending or imminent court action, and pursuant to New Albany Charter section



November 1, 2022

4.03(E) for discussion of economic development. Council Member Shull seconded and council voted with 7 yes votes to go into executive session at 7:47 pm.

Staff present: City Manager Stefanov, Law Director Albrecht; partial attendance: Director Chrysler, Clerk Mason, Manager Mayer, Chief Communications Officer McAfee.

Mayor Spalding moved that council come out of executive session and resume the regular meeting. Council Member Kist seconded and council voted with 7 yes votes come out of executive session and resume the regular meeting. Council resumed the regular meeting at 9:11 pm.

OTHER BUSINESS:

At the request of the city manager, Mayor Spalding moved to exempt from classified service a new position of Management Analyst according to New Albany Codified Ordinance 155.02(B). Council Member Shull seconded and council voted with 7 yes votes to approve the motion. Motion passed.

ADJOURNMENT:

With no further comments and all scheduled matters attended to, Mayor Spalding moved and Council Member Wiltrout seconded to adjourn the November 1, 2022 regular council meeting at 9:12 pm.

ATTEST:

Jennifer H. Mason, Clerk of Council

Sloan Spalding, Mayor

Date

2022 Pool Season Stats

2022 Figures	2021 Figure
Total attendance – 41,048	39,988
Daily visits – 22,392	21,607
Member visits – 18,656	18,381
Membership sales – \$191,229	\$183,283
Daily gate sales – \$181,659	\$175,399
Guest book sales – \$11,664	\$9,995
Total revenue – \$418,130	\$376,181
Total expenses – \$380,508	\$392,554





www.plaintownship.org

Senior Living Facility Runs

2019	RUNS
1/9/19	3
1/26/19	7
2/6/19	8
2/20/19	6
3/6/19	3
3/20/19	8
4/4/19	8
4/17/19	3
5/2/19	3
5/15/19	0
6/5/19	7
6/19/19	2
7/2/19	4
7/17/19	7
8/7/19	9
8/21/19	2
9/4/19	0
9/18/19	5
10/2/19	7
10/16/19	5
11/6/19	3
11/20/19	6
12/4/19	7
12/18/19	7
TOTAL	120

2020	RUNS
1/22/20	3
2/5/20	7
2/19/20	4
3/4/20	10
3/27/20	5
4/10/20	1
5/1/20	4
5/15/20	4
5/29/20	6
6/12/20	5
7/2/20	2
7/30/20	6
8/14/20	3
8/28/20	10
9/11/20	8
10/2/20	10
10/16/20	9
10/30/20	6
11/27/20	5
12/11/20	5
12/31/20	11
TOTAL	125

2021	RUNS
1/15/21	8
1/29/21	6
2/12/21	8
2/26/21	5
3/12/21	6
4/2/21	14
4/16/21	8
4/30/21	4
5/14/21	11
5/58/2021	13
6/11/21	4
7/1/21	7
7/16/21	10
7/30/21	8
8/13/21	13
8/27/21	9
9/10/21	18
10/1/21	14
10/15/21	13
10/29/21	17
11/12/21	7
11/26/21	9
12/24/21	38
TOTAL	250

2022	RUNS
1/14/22	22
1/28/22	20
2/11/22	12
2/25/22	8
3/11/22	23
4/1/22	19
4/15/22	9
4/29/22	12
5/13/22	18
5/27/22	15
6/10/22	11
7/1/22	19
7/15/22	12
7/29/22	6
8/19/22	23
9/16/22	10
9/30/22	19
10/14/22	14
10/28/22	8

With two months left in 2022, we have already surpassed record levels in 2021.

We may have nearly triple the number of runs from 2019 by year's end.

This only includes senior facilities, not 55+ condo communities.



Fire and EMS Runs by month

2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022
184	177	222	232	241	239	186	253
209	203	184	198	217	215	171	192
173	201	215	175	234	208	199	199
218	196	201	210	210	155	194	228
199	212	225	250	257	187	231	267
210	195	236	221	263	217	237	267
190	203	226	237	254	204	215	260
209	243	253	228	229	220	255	250
195	221	224	226	261	234	264	247
198	233	212	220	255	231	224	
200	215	212	214	245	245	263	
219	227	226	212	236	259	247	
2404	2526	2636	2623	2902	2614	2686	
+6.2	+5.1	+4.4	-0.5	+10.6	-9.9	+2.75	

We have surpassed pre-pandemic levels and through September this year, and five months have been record-setting.

We anticipate ending the year with more than 2,900 runs.



www.plaintownship.org

Automatic Aid Stats

Range: January thru September 2022

	Total Count	2163	100.00%	31
Violet Township		0		1
Orange Township		0		1
Hartford Township		0		1
Newark		1	0.05%	0
Granville Township		2	0.09%	1
St. Albans Township		3	0.14%	1
West Licking	(10 in N.A.)	20	0.92%	10
Harlem Township		21	0.97%	4
Jefferson Township		34	1.57%	40
Westerville		38	1.76%	9
Monroe Township	(47 in N.A.)	89	4.11%	89
Mifflin Township		177	8.18%	10
Columbus		646	29.87%	57
Department Name		Automatic	Aid Given	out
				Auton
Plain Township		155	7.17%	
New Albany (Franklin	County)	977	45.17%	
In-District Runs - 11.	32 (52.34%)			

out of 1132	PTFD runs
57	5.04%
101	8.92%
89	7.86%
9	0.80%
40	3.53%
4	0.35%
10	0.88%
1	0.09%
1	0.09%
0	
1	0.09%
1	0.09%
1	0.09%

We are now tracking runs to New Albany residents and businesses outside Franklin County, including those served by Monroe and West Licking Fire Departments.

